

Message

Sent: 2017-11-27 11:50:09 AM
To: Georgia Ritchie-Wust [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=58abb932312542a29332c900b586e02e-Georgia Rit]
Subject: RE: AC Materials
Attachments: AC Minutes (2017-10-240 Finalv3.docx)

From: Georgia Ritchie-Wust
Sent: November 27, 2017 10:02 AM
To: Lia Kotic; Susan Nicholson; Alexander DeAngelis; Anthony Martinello; Julia McNally; John Rattray
Cc: Sabeela Clarke; Margaret McNeil
Subject: AC Materials

Hi,

Please forward your materials for posting today. I've attached a copy of the agenda outlining your item/s.

Thanks,

Georgia Ritchie-Wust | Executive Assistant to Kim Marshall, VP, Corporate Services & CFO
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6379 | F: (905) 855-6459
Postal Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](#) | LinkedIn: [IESO](#)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals.

Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](#) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](#)

 Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.

*"It is not the **strongest** of the species that survive, nor the most intelligent, but the one most responsive to **change**."
.....(Charles Darwin)*